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Addendum No. 2  
Request for Proposal No. 9118-19-5052 

Closing:  12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), July 30, 2019 
 
For: Centennial Park Master Plan Update and Implementation Plan 
 

Please refer to the above Request for Proposal (RFP) document in your possession and be advised 
of the following: 

  
I.  Questions and Answers 
 

Q1. We have concerns about the scope and size of the project with respect to the proposed 
budget, and suggest that carrying specialized deliverables as a cash allowance would allow 
the available resources to be dedicated to the consultation and master planning tasks. For 
example, can a cash allowance be carried for investigative studies such as topographic 
survey, geotechnical investigations, heritage? Can the public life study be carried as a 
separate cash allowance? Is it possible to increase the budget in general? 

A1. The project budget range is an approximation. As indicated in section 2.6 "This amount is for 
information only and should not form the basis of any submission". A Topographic survey, 
geotechnical investigations, or heritage study if deemed required would come from the cash 
allowance.  The Pubic Life Study should be included in the vendors bid. 

 

Q2. Please provide further detail of the inventory and investigation scope (p.25) for ecological 
assessment, electrical service inventory and capacity assessment, and the State of Good 
Repair assessment for park amenities.  

A2. The assessment for the above items is intended to include the assembly and interpretation of 
the information provided by the City in addition to the Vendor and team's field observations 
and research.  This will be compiled and summarized as part of the Background Review, 
Inventory and Investigations.  This exercise is intended to familiarize the project team with 
Centennial Park and highlight gaps in information, areas of interest and or concern with the 
intention of informing approach to engagement and outreach and ultimately future design 
decisions. 

 

Q3. Page 28 of the RFP references stormwater management strategies integrated into the park 
design. Is a stormwater management strategy a required deliverable? If so, please provide 
additional details on the scope required. 

A3. The principles of storm water management strategies should be considered in the master 
plan. The scope of the storm water management strategy will be determined during the 
phased implementation of the proposed master plan. 
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Q4. Can the list of background and supporting documents identified under section 2.3.4 be 
provided? If not all, then a selection of available documents? Includes the 2008 Master Plan, 
2019 Review and 6 other documents. 

A4. The following documents can be found as per the links below; 

 Park Land Strategy  

 https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/930a-Parkland-Strategy-
Phase1_Report-Primer.pdf 

Ravine Strategy 

https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/9183-TorontoRavineStrategy.pdf 

Youth Engagement Strategy 

https://www.toronto.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/9151-
YouthEngagementStrategy_FinalReport-accessible2_sm.pdf 

Resilience Strategy 

https://www.toronto.ca/ext/digital_comm/pdfs/resilience-office/toronto-resilience-strategy.pdf 

Facilities Master Plan 

https://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2017/ex/bgrd/backgroundfile-107775.pdf 

 

Q5. For the inventory and analysis of naturalized areas, will an ecologist level of study be 
required? 

A5. An ecologist level study is not required. 

 

Q6. The mandatory reference projects require that we included projects within that last 10 years 
of similar scope, program, size and of which have been constructed. To have completed a 
Master Plan of this scale with a full public consultation process and sport facilities within ten 
years is unlikely. As an example, the designers of the 2008 Master Plan did not see a large 
portion of their work realized. Please clarify if the 10 year timeline is to remain, or if there is 
flexibility in whether the projects are constructed. 

A6. The 10 year timeline is to remain.  Reference Projects are for completed Master plan 
documents.  As indicated in section 4.2 "The proponent and team must have completed a 
minimum of two park master plan projects and at least one project each including natural and 
design and active recreation with an emphasis on sports facilities design within the past 10 
years. The proponent must also be able to demonstrate extensive experience with two 
project examples of delivering complex park projects involving extensive communication and 
public engagement and outreach. The projects examples provided can be separate from 
each other." 

 

Q7. Will we be tasked with studying the operating budget as part of our analysis, if yes, do you 
have the current operating budget? 
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A7. Yes, the current operating budget will be made available to the successful proponent.  A high 
level document regarding parks operating budgets can be found at 
https://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2019/bu/bgrd/backgroundfile-124026.pdf 

 

Q8. Can Form #3 "Experience with similar projects in the last ten years summary" be re-
formatted to match our proposal fonts and page layout? This would mean all questions 
remain, but it would not appear on the Toronto letterhead as supplied. 

A8. Vendors may reformat Form 3 to match proposal fonts.  This must remain a two page    form, 
maintaining all questions/information in the same order. 

 

Q9. Can From #3 content be included in Section 3 "Experience & Qualification" with 
accompanying project images, or must all project #3 forms be together in a proposal 
appendix? 

A9. Please maintain all project forms in the proposal appendix  

 

Q10. Under 5.3, Subsection 6 - Work plan and Deliverables item 6 , "State assumptions regarding 
roles and involvement of City staff and the estimated amount of their time involvement." 
Please provide direction on how we are to assess the City time involvement without knowing 
the project management preferences for the project. Will the City be taking on the necessary 
role of reviewing approaches, methodologies, deliverables and public meeting attendance? 
Or is there a desire to be more inclusive in consultant team workshops? 

A10. City staff will be involved to review approaches, methodologies and project deliverables 

 

Q11. 3.5 Timelines states project delivery deadlines by seasons, i.e. Fall, Winter, Spring, Summer. 
Please clarify in more detail when the City would like the milestone deliverables completed. 
For example, end of June. 

A11. Timelines are provided as a guide for developing a work plan  

 

Q12. Is it appropriate to forego public engagement session in phase 2 given the Master Plan 
Review Update consultations in the spring collected much of the information needed during 
this phase? 

A12. Please maintain this as part of the scope of work for this phase.  

 

Q13. Can we get a copy of the Terms of Reference for the current review of the 2008 Centennial 
Park Master Plan to be completed July 2019 so we know what ground it is to cover and what 
it is to deliver?  Also, is it on-schedule to be finished this month? 

 

A13. The Master Plan Review report is scheduled for completion for the end of August and will be 
made available to the successful Vendor team. 
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Q14. Page 13 talks about an intent to 'replace the ski hill activities’ and further down on the page 
‘reconsideration of ski hill area'.  Is closing down and replacing the ski hill this a firm direction 
to be entrenched in the Master Plan, or is should the question of whether or not the ski hill 
should continue operations be considered over the course of the plan? 

A14. The intent is to take a close look at the potential of future options for the ski hill area.   

 
Q15. Page 15 is confusing: "It is critical that the Vendor and team be prepared to launch the 

first phase of the Engagement and Outreach Plan in September of 2019 to capture 
summer season use for Centennial Park”.  But of course by September the summer 
season will essentially be over.  Please clarify. 

A15. Revise page 15 excerpt to read as follows "It is critical that the Vendor and team be prepared 
to launch the first phase of the Engagement and Outreach Plan in September of 2019" 

 
Q16. Under 3.2.1 Inventory and Investigation: can we assume that this does not include: 

architectural, structural, electrical, mechanical services pertaining to existing buildings, if it 
does, to what extent? 

A16. The vendor will be responsible for summarizing an inventory of the findings to inform an 
Inventory and Conditions Report. The provision for the listed services above are not included 
as part of the scope of work.   

 

    Q17. What is the role/scope of the City's Indigenous Affairs Office for the Master Plan Update     
for Centennial Park? 

   A17. The Indigenous Affairs Office will provide contact information for engagement and advice for 
indigenous consultation. 

 

Q18. There is a discrepancy in the terms as to whether a Public Engagement event is required in 
Phase 2/ Background Research.  Page 20 asks for a session per Phase whereas page 25 
does not include one in the deliverables. Could you pls. confirm? 

   A18. Please adhere to the scope as indicated on page 19-20, Type 2 – Public Engagement.   
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum contact Martin Suits by email at 
martin.suits@toronto.ca. 
 
Please attach this addendum to your RFP document and be governed accordingly.  Proponents 
must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in their Proposal in the space provided on the Proposal 
Submission Form as per Appendix A, Section 4 - Addenda of the RFP document.  All other aspects 
of the RFP remain the same. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Sabrina Dipietro, Acting Manager 
Construction Services 
Purchasing and Materials Management 
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